—TOWN OF—

BISCOE

“A Dream Worth Dreaming”

MAYOR
JAMES E. BLAKE

COMMISSIONERS

JERRY SMITH, MAYOR PRO-TEM
GENE ANDERSON

JOHN BEARD

KAy CAGLE KINCH

TowN MANAGER
BRANDON W. HOLLAND

TowN CLERK
LAURA B. MORTON

TOWN OF BISCOE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA

Call to Order

AUGUST 13, 2018 at 7:00 p.m.

Pledge of Allegiance & Moment of Silence

Conflict of Interest Statement

“In keeping with the Conflict of Interest Laws outlined in Chapter 138A of the North Carolina Board of Ethics, any conflicts of interest or
appearance of conflict with matters coming before the Board of Commissioners should be declared.” “Having received our agenda for this
evening’s meeting, are there any conflicts of interest to be announced? If so please, state them at this time.”

Consent Agenda

a) Approval of the Agenda

b) Approval of Amended June 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes

c) Approval of July 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes
d) August 2018 Monthly Financial Reports
e) Approval of Newly Fire Chief Sam Stewart

f) Approval of One Stop Early Voting (October 17 — November 3)

Public Hearing for Proposed Panhandling Ordinance

Approval of New Bank Accounts
a) CDBG Infrastructure Grant at Fidelity Bank
b) National Night Out Funds at Fidelity Bank

CDBG Infrastructure Grant
a) Request for Approval of Project Budget Ordinance

b) Resolution for Check Signature & Requisitions

National Night Out Report

Mayor’s Minutes
Public Comment

Adjournment

910-428-4112 Phone

- Commissioner Reports

Staff Reports

110 W Main Street — P.O. Box 1228 — Biscoe, N.C. 27209
www.townofbiscoe.com

Mayor Blake

Mayor Blake

Cadeala Troublefield, Intern

Laura Morton, Town Clerk

Manager Holland

Cadeala Troublefield, Intern

910-428-3975 FAX



JUNE 11, 2018 AMENDED MINUTES

This is the last page of the June 11, 2018 minutes that were approved at the July 9, 2018 meeting. The
additions are in red.

This will result in an increase of 5248,642 in the appropriations of the General Fund. We are therefore
recommending that the current year’s budget revenue of the General Fund be amended as indicated,

increasing the budget revenues by 5248,642.

Section 9: Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk of the Governing Board, and
to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction. Adopted this 11th day of June, 2018.

AYES: 4; NAYS: 0

Mayor’s Minutes

e Mayor’s meeting in Troy

e Represented the County Mayors and presented the Mayors’ Proposal to County Commissioners
regarding Recreation Spending (not approved yet) (Met with Chairman Jackie Morris,
Commissioner Matheny, County Manager Matthew Woodard, and Tammy Dunn)

e Inspected the Pool on its opening

o Attended the NC Department of Transportation accident mock train with Police Department and
Fire Department

e Met with Michael Fox, Chairman of Transportation Board for NC

e Went to East Middle and talked with three separate groups regarding Summer Tennis Program

e Pulled weeds and daylilies with the inmates

e Attended a COG meeting in Kernersville

e  Weekly meal with the prisoners

The Mayor talked about opening day of the Tennis Program and the upcoming Biscoe Lion’s Club
Auction.

Commissioners Report

Commissioner Kinch said she would like to see signage at the EV Charging Station at the Park.

Commissioner Anderson thanked all of Town employees for their hard work.

Mayo Pro-tem Smith said that Maria Vera was present at the meeting and she was interested in the
vacant position.

Town Manager Holland said he would be in grant training on Wednesday and Thursday for the new
CDBG-I Bruton Street Pump Station.

Public Comment

No one spoke during the public forum.

Adjournment

There being no further business to bring before the Board, Commissioner Beard made the motion to
adjourn, and Mayor Pro Tem Smith made the second. All voted in favor. Meeting adjourned at 7:26 p.m.



TOWN OF BISCOE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING
July 9, 2018

The Biscoe Town Board of Commissioners met in a regular session on Monday, July 9, 2018 at 7:00
pm in the Municipal Building. Present were: Mayor Jimmy Blake, Mayor Pro-Tem lJerry Smith,
Commissioners Gene Anderson, Kay Cagle Kinch, and John Beard. (James Cagle, Jr. “Jimmy” Cagle’s
seat is vacant due to his death on December 30, 2017).

Members of Management Present: Town Manager Brandon Holland, Town Clerk Laura Morton,
Public Works Director Sam Stewart; Police Chief Brent Tedder.

Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance

Mayor Blake called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. The Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag
was recited and a moment of silence was observed.

Conflict of Interest Statement

“In keeping with the Conflict of Interest Laws outlined in Chapter 138A of the North Carolina Board
of Ethics, any conflicts of interest or appearance of conflict with matters coming before he Board of
Commissioners should be declared,” “Having received our agenda for this evening’s meeting, are
there any conflicts of interest to be announced? If so, please, state them at this time.”

Approval of the Agenda

A motion was made by Commissioner Anderson, seconded by Commissioner Kinch and so the
motion carried unanimously to approve the agenda.

AYES: 4; NAYS: 0

Approval of the Consent Agenda

A motion was made by Commissioner Anderson, seconded by Commissioner Kinch and so the
motion carried unanimously to approve consent agenda item:

a) Approval of June 2018 Regular Meeting
b) June 2018 Monthly Financial Reports
c) July 2018 Monthly Financial Reports

AYES: 4; NAYS: 0

Public Hearing - Annexation — 521 Mill Street — Tedder

Certificate of Sufficiency - Approval of Annexation Ordinance

A motion was made by Mayor Pro-tem Smith, seconded by Commissioner Kinch and so the motion
carried unanimously to open the Public Hearing and reconvene the regular session.




A motion was made by Mayor Pro-tem Smith, seconded by Commissioner Kinch and so the motion
carried unanimously to close the Public Hearing and reconvene the regular session.

A motion was made by Commissioner Anderson, seconded by Commissioner Kinch and so the

motion carried unanimously to approve the following Annexation into the city limits of Biscoe:

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON REQUEST FOR ANNEXATION
521 MILL STREET AND 541 MILL STREET - TOWN OF BISCOE

The public will take notice that the Board of Commissioners of the Town of Biscoe has called
a public hearing at 7:00 p.m. on July 9, 2018 at Biscoe Town Hall on the question of annexing
the following described territory, requested by petition filed pursuant to G.S. 160A-31:

Michael & Kellie Tedder - Tax Parcel Number #7568-10-46-4059 521 Mill Street,
Biscoe, N.C.

More particularly described as follows: Tract One: Beginning on a stake in the line of a
twenty foot, the southwest corner of Euna J. Dunlap’s Lot, and runs as the line of said
street south 8 West 280 Feet to a stake in the line of the JE Kanoy Land thence as his line
South 73 East 150 Feet to a stake; thence north 8 east, as a line of John Stuart, 280 feet
to his and Euna J. Dunlap’s corner stake; thence as Eunice J. Dunlap’s line of Lot No. 11
North 73 West to the beginning, being Lot No. 12. See deed from J.M. Wright to J.A.
Dunlap and wife, Euna J. Dunlap, dated March 31, 1913, and recorded in Montgomery
County Registry in Book 61 at Page 128 see deed from JA Dunlap, Widower, to C.
Everette Freeman and Wife, Merline D. Freeman, dated February 20, 1961, recorded in
Book 122, Page 556, Montgomery County Registry. For further reference see Deed Book
134, Page 534 in the Montgomery County Registry. (Bk. 624 Pg. 839)

Tract Two: Beginning at a stake, Claude Asbill’s Corner of Lot No. 10, on south side of a
forty foot street on south side of railroad and runs north 73 west 150 feet to a stake;
thence south 8 west 260 feet to a stake; thence south 73 east 150 feet to a stake; thence
north 8 east 260 feet to the beginning an known as lot no. 11 west Biscoe. For Title
Reference see Deed from J.M. Wright and wife, C.A. Wright, to Euna J. Dunlap dated
November 8, 1906, recorded in Book 61, Page 127, Montgomery County Registry. For
further reference see Deed Book 134, Page 523 in the Montgomery County Registry.

Michael & Kellie Tedder- Tax Parcel Number #7568-10-45-1907 541 Mill Street,
Biscoe, N.C.

More particularly described as follows: Atractor parcel ofland lying and being in the
Town of Biscoe, Biscoe Township, Montgomery County, North Carolina, being a
portion of the Harry E. Mclver property along Mill Street and shown as Parcel "A" on
a plat for Harry E. Mclver and E. Warren Shiver, more particularly described as
follows:

BEGINNING at a point on the north side of the curb of Mill Street and in the original line
of the property of E. Warren Shiver and wife, Rebecca G. Shiver (Deed Book 212, Page
147), and being approximately 115 feet from the west edge of Craven Street, thence a
line along the north side of said curb N 65°33'53" W 49.19. feet to a 3/4 inch iron pipe
set at edge of said curb, thence two (2) new lines through the Mclver property N
24°57'00" E 91.28 feet to a 3/4 inch iron pipe set on the east side of a large oak tree,
thence S 71°46'39" E 20.90 feet to a point in the original line between Mclver and Shiver,
being S 18°14'13" W 30.54 feet from a point in the original south line of the Mclver



property, thence three (3) lines along the original boundary of the Shiver property S
18°14'13" W 28.46 feet to a point, thence S 65°15'47" E 15.00 feet to a point, thence S
16°07'13" W 65.86 feet to the BEGINNING, containing 0.08 acre, more or less, as shown
as Parcel "A'" on a plat for Harry E. Mclver and E. Warren Shiver, dated June 11, 1990 by
Thomas J. Fields, RLS. This being a portion of the same land in the deed from Jimmy E.
Medlin and wife, Mary H. Medlin to Harry E. Mclver and wife, Georgia B. Mclver,
dated July 26, 1989 and recorded in Deed Book 239, Page 68. (Bk. 677 Pg. 441)

The area described in the petition is contiguous to the Town of Biscoe primary corporate
limits, as defined by G.S. 160A-31.

Laura B. Morton, Town Clerk
CERTIFICATE OF SUFFICIENCY

Michael & Kellie Tedder
521 & 541 Mill Street, Biscoe, N.C.

To the Board of Commissioners of the Town of Biscoe, North Carolina:

I, Laura B. Morton, Town Clerk, do hereby certify that | have investigated the request by the
Town of Biscoe and have found as a fact that said petition is signed by all owners of real
property lying in the area described therein, in accordance with General Statute 160A-31, as
amended, and that the same is in all other respects sufficient, adequate, and correct.

A tract or parcel of land lying and being in Biscoe Township, Montgomery County,
North Carolina, being the Town of Biscoe property located at

Michael & Kellie Tedder - Tax Parcel Number #7568-10-46-4059
521 Mill Street, Biscoe, N.C.
(Bk. 624 Pg. 839)

More particularly described
as__follows: Tract One:
Beginning on a stake in the
line of a twenty foot, the
southwest corner of Euna J.
Dunlap’s Lot, and runs as the
line of said street south 8
West 280 Feet to a stake in
the line of the JE Kanoy Land
thence as his line South 73
East 150 Feet to a stake;

thence north 8 east, as a line

of John Stuart, 280 feet to his and Euna J. Dunlap’s corner stake; thence as Eunice J.
Dunlap’s line of Lot No. 11 North 73 West to the beginning, being Lot No. 12. See deed
from J.M. Wright to J.A. Dunlap and wife, Euna J. Dunlap, dated March 31, 1913, and
recorded in Montgomery County Registry in Book 61 at Page 128 see deed from JA
Dunlap, Widower, to C. Everette Freeman and Wife, Merline D. Freeman, dated February
20, 1961, recorded in Book 122, Page 556, Montgomery County Registry. For further
reference see Deed Book 134, Page 534 in the Montgomery County Registry.



Tract Two: Beginning at a stake, Claude Asbill’s Corner of Lot No. 10, on south side of a
forty foot street on south side of railroad and runs north 73 west 150 feet to a stake;
thence south 8 west 260 feet to a stake; thence south 73 east 150 feet to a stake; thence
north 8 east 260 feet to the beginning an known as lot no. 11 west Biscoe. For Title
Reference see Deed from J.M. Wright and wife, C.A. Wright, to Euna J. Dunlap dated
November 8, 1906, recorded in Book 61, Page 127, Montgomery County Registry. For
further reference see Deed Book 134, Page 523 in the Montgomery County Registry.

Michael & Kellie Tedder- Tax Parcel Number #7568-10-45-1907

541 Mill Street, Biscoe, N.C. (Bk. 677 Pg. 441)

More particularly described as follows: Atractor parcel ofland lying and being in the
Town of Biscoe, Biscoe Township, Montgomery County, North Carolina, being a
portion of the Harry E. Mclver property along Mill Street and shown as Parcel "A" on
a plat for Harry E. Mclver and E. Warren Shiver, more particularly described as
follows:

BEGINNING at a point on the north side of the curb of Mill Street and in the original line
of the property of E. Warren Shiver and wife, Rebecca G. Shiver (Deed Book 212, Page
147), and being approximately 115 feet from the west edge of Craven Street, thence a
line along the north side of said curb N 65°33'53" W 49.19. feet to a 3/4 inch iron pipe
set at edge of said curb, thence two (2) new lines through the Mclver property N
24°57'00" E 91.28 feet to a 3/4 inch iron pipe set on the east side of a large oak tree,
thence S 71°46'39" E 20.90 feet to a point in the original line between Mclver and Shiver,
being S 18°14'13" W 30.54 feet from a point in the original south line of the Mclver
property, thence three (3) lines along the original boundary of the Shiver property S
18°14'13" W 28.46 feet to a
point, thence S 65°15'47" E

F%_]:h —~ \ }\ 15.00 feet to a point, thence S
4

i B 16°07'13" W 65.86 feet to the
BEGINNING, containing 0.08
iEm) acre, more or less, as shown
;{H S as Parcel "A" on a plat for

[
/
f
I -
. )

Tﬁrz Harry E. Mclver and E. Warren

/o
— ~d
/
I'III i
-
III?

fﬁ Shiver, dated June 11, 1990 by
e { ‘o / - Thomas . Fields, RLS. This
’// . ! !If / BISCOE~L_ being a portion of the same

, | land in the deed from Jimmy
,,,‘p.f-!—————"!——v,—) / /L\ e E. Medlin and wife, Mary H.
\j\[ i Medlin to Harry E. Mclver

and wife, Georgia B. Mclver,
dated July 26, 1989 and

recorded in Deed Book 239, Page 68.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Town of
Biscoe, this 11th day of June 2018.

AYES: 4; NAYS: 0



2018 OSFM Grant Request for 50/50 Match

Manager Holland presented the following 2018 OSFM Grant Request for the 50/50 match for the
Biscoe Fire Department.

GrantFunds

Based on currently provided information, the equipment you requested has a total cost of
$55,884.14. If the grant is awarded, the grant will fund $27,942.07 and your department will be
responsible for providing $27,942.07 in matching funds.

Note - The above grant funds information is based on current grant application's financial and
equipment sections.

BISCOE FIRE DEPARTMENT — MONTGOMERY — GRANT PROPOSAL

Listof EQuipment Total Cost 55,884.14
Category Equipment County Item Cost
Total

Communications Portable Radio 6 3,205.69 19,234.14

Electrical Equipment Flashlight 5 109.00 545.00

Hose, Streams, Appliances Fire H'ose (State number, 6 530.00 3,180.00

size and length)

Hose, Streams, Appliances Hose (State number, size 20 98,00 1,960.00
and length)

Hose, S'treams, Hos'e (State number, 6 140.00 840.00
Appliances size and length)

Hose, Streams, Nozzle, Combination 1 3,950.00 3,950.00

Appliances

Personal Protective SCBA Complete 3 7,405.00 22,215.00

Personal Protective Turnout Gear, Coats 2 1,188.00 2,376.00

Personal Protective Turnout Gear, Pants 2 792.00 1,584.00

$ 55,884.14

A motion was made by Mayor Pro-tem Smith, seconded by Commissioner Beard and so the motion
carried unanimously to approve the 2018 OSFM Grant and to allocate the matching amount of
$27,942.07 and create a project budget.

AYES: 4; NAYS: 0



No Littering Signs Request
Commissioner Kinch said littering is prevalent and she feels no littering signs will be helpful.
Manager said that NC Department of Transportation is responsible for upkeep of Bruton Street and

the Town will need to get permission. It was discussed that signs should be installed on Bruton and
Cagle, coming in and out.

A motion was made by Commissioner Kinch, seconded by Commissioner Beard and so the motion
carried unanimously to approve the no littering signs for this above stated area.

AYES: 4; NAYS: 0

Panhandling Ordinance Request

Cadeala Troublefield, Management Intern presented the following proposed Panhandling
Ordinance:

Proposed Panhandling Ordinance

l. Panhandling and Soliciting
1. Definitions

1) Panhandling
a. to beg or solicit contributions using acts of speech, signs, or physical gestures
for the advancement of personal gains in money or other contributions.

2) Solicitor
a. a person who travels from place to place, or street to street to take orders for
the sale of goods, wares, merchandise or any personal property of any nature.
This definition shall not apply to the following:
e Those who solicit orders solely to industrial, commercial or
professional establishments within the town;
e Those soliciting for schools or approved educational, religious, non-
profit or charitable organizations, when the proceeds go to fund an
organization.

3) Aggressive panhandling, and solicitation includes and is defined as:

a. Accosting a person by approaching or speaking to the individual(s) in such a
manner that would cause a reasonable person to fear imminent bodily harm or
the commission of a criminal act upon his or her person, or upon property in his
or her immediate possession;

Touching someone without his or her consent;
Using obscene or abusive language toward someone while attempting
to panhandle or solicit him or her;

d. Forcing oneself upon the company of another by continuing to solicit in close
proximity to an individual who has made a negative response by verbal or



physical signs or by attempting to leave the presence of the person soliciting, or
by other negative indication;

e. Blocking the path of the individual being solicited; otherwise engaging in
conduct that could reasonably be construed as intending to force a person to
accede to a solicitation;

f.  Other conduct that a reasonable person being solicited would regard as
intended to compel or force the person to accede to the solicitation.

Il. Prohibited Conduct while Soliciting or Panhandling

b

Engaging in any acts of aggressive soliciting or panhandling as defined above;

b. On the property of any financial institution, or within 50 feet of any automatic teller
machine or any automatic teller facility;

C. Atany permitted outdoor dining area or outdoor merchandise area, provided such
areas are in active use at the time;

d. While the person being solicited is standing in line waiting to be admitted to a
commercial establishment;

e. On private property, unless the person can provide proof of permission from the
owner of the property or from the Chief of Police to beg or solicit contributions on
the property;

f.  While under the influence of alcohol or after having illegally used any controlled
substance, as defined in the North Carolina Controlled Substance Act;

g. Inorontown streets to include the right of way, median or shoulder thereof, or
within any crosswalk;

h. Inaschool zone during the time of arrival of students at the beginning of the school
day and/or during the time of the departure of students at the end of the school
day;

i. Within any entrance or exit of any parking deck, garage, or surface parking lot;

J.  Within any town owned or operated building or facility.

V. Permit for Panhandling and Soliciting
Any person, business, or organization shall be authorized to panhandle or solicit IF they have
a permit obtained from the Biscoe Police Department. Permit approval may take up to 7 days
pending a background check.

*If panhandling or soliciting is not done on the property of the person, business or
organization, the representative must be able to prove they have permission from the
property owner.

1) A person, business or organization may be issued a permit at the discretion of the
police department to panhandle or solicit for:
a. Contributions or sales for an organization, business or charitable cause
b. Selling of items for fundraising purposes
c. To receive donations

2) Operating Without a Permit
a. First Offense: S50
b. Second Offense: $100

Commissioner Kinch requested a list of resources be given to those who are panhandling. She said
there are individuals that really need assistance.



Schedule Public Hearing for the Panhandling Ordinance

A motion was made by Commissioner Beard, seconded by Commissioner Kinch and so the motion
carried unanimously to set a public hearing for the August 13, 2018 meeting.

AYES: 4; NAYS: 0

National Night Out

Cadeala Troublefield, Management Intern gave the Board an overview of the plans for Biscoe’s First
Annual National Night Out. She said the purpose of National Night Out is National Night Out is an
annual community-building campaign that promotes police-community partnerships and
neighborhood camaraderie to make our neighborhoods safer, more caring places to live. National
Night Out enhances the relationship between neighbors and law enforcement while bringing back a
true sense of community. Furthermore, it provides a great opportunity to bring police and
neighbors together under positive circumstances.

The date will be August 7 from 6-8 pm. The night will include free food, free snow cones, games,
music, and free admission to the pool.

Sponsors for this event include Bill Hudson/Montgomery Insurance.
4-H October Event in the Park

She also announced that 4-H will be holding an event in October for families and friends. They will
have food, helmets, and free car seats.

Mayor’s Minutes - Commissioner Reports - Staff Reports
Mayor’s Minutes
e Attending the Annual Biscoe Lion’s Club Auction; American Axle donated $1,000 and anvils.
Wal-mart donated $100.
e Attended RPO meeting in Kernersville
e He said Summer Tennis participation numbers are low
e He updated the Board on the proposed Gazebo. Engineering specifications are required so
Bill Lester with LKC Engineer is going to create the blueprints.

Commissioner Kinch said the recent newsletter that was sent out was really nice. She asked who
created it and Manager Holland said Town Clerk Laura Morton.

Public Works Director and Fire Department Chief announced the Fire Department would be at East
Montgomery High School practicing with the new ladder truck.

Public Comment

Former Commissioner/Mayor of Biscoe and current County Commissioner Mike Criscoe was
present. He expressed his concerns that Troy received a larger portion of the County Funds specified
for Recreation. The Mayor explained the process of the decision with all five mayors. Criscoe stated
that the Town of Troy has the lowest tax rate in the County and they received more of the
recreation money.

County Commissioner Mike Criscoe also stated the Biscoe needs to be looking and planning for the
future for paid firefighters.

Mike Simmons, citizen of Biscoe was present. He asked who the Town’s code enforcement officer



was. He said | received a letter stating that my property is not up to code. Town Manager Holland
said | am the Code Enforcement Officer. Mr. Simmons asked if he was the only one he sent the
letter out to. Manager Holland said no, | sent out over 30. Mr. Simmons said he felt like he was
being singled out and Manager Holland said he was not being singled out. Mr. Simmons said | was
going to sale my property but | am not now.

He also said 45 years ago, his unborn daughter was in an accident with a Biscoe Police Car. The
police car was going 120 mph when the wreck occurred. He said she is having problems and the
doctors are having problems with diagnosing her. He said he had a recording of the telephone
conversation between him and the Insurance Company and he settled all claims with the exceptions
of his unborn child. He said | need a settlement from the Town. He said if you can’t help me, he
would be on the opposite side of the courtroom from the Town.

Closed Session — Pursuant to NC General Statute 143-318.11 (6) Personnel

Pursuant to NC General Statute 143-318.11 (6) Personnel it was necessary for the Board went into a
closed session.

A motion was made by Commissioner Beard, seconded by Mayor Pro-tem Smith, and the motion
carried unanimously, to recess the regular session and open the closed session to discuss personnel

matters.

A motion was made by Commissioner Beard, seconded by Mayor Pro-tem Smith, and the motion
carried unanimously, to adjourn the closed session and reconvene the regular session.

The Board came out of closed session with nothing to report.

Adjournment

There being no further business to bring before the Board, Commissioner Beard made the motion to
adjourn, and Commissioner Beard made the second. All voted in favor. Meeting adjourned at 8:10
p.m.



The Monthly Financial Report

will be provided at Monday’s Board Meeting.



Panhandling Ordinance:

I.  Panhandling and Soliciting

1. Definitions

1) Panhandling
a. to beg or solicit contributions using acts of speech, signs, or physical gestures
for the advancement of personal gains in money or other contributions.

2) Solicitor
a. aperson who travels from place to place, or street to street to take orders for
the sale of goods, wares, merchandise or any personal property of any nature.
This definition shall not apply to the following:
e Those who solicit orders solely to industrial, commercial or
professional establishments within the town;
e Those soliciting for schools or approved educational, religious, non-
profit or charitable organizations, when the proceeds go to fund an
organization.

3) Aggressive panhandling, and solicitation includes and is defined as:

a. Accosting a person by approaching or speaking to the individual(s) in such a
manner that would cause a reasonable person to fear imminent bodily harm or
the commission of a criminal act upon his or her person, or upon property in
his or her immediate possession;

b. Touching someone without his or her consent;

c. Using obscene or abusive language toward someone while attempting
to panhandle or solicit him or her;

d. Forcing oneself upon the company of another by continuing to solicit in close
proximity to an individual who has made a negative response by verbal or
physical signs or by attempting to leave the presence of the person soliciting,
or by other negative indication;

e. Blocking the path of the individual being solicited; otherwise engaging in
conduct that could reasonably be construed as intending to force a person to
accede to a solicitation;

f. Other conduct that a reasonable person being solicited would regard as
intended to compel or force the person to accede to the solicitation.

1. Prohibited Conduct while Soliciting or Panhandling

a. Engaging in any acts of aggressive soliciting or panhandling as defined above;

b. On the property of any financial institution, or within 50 feet of any automatic
teller machine or any automatic teller facility;

c. Atany permitted outdoor dining area or outdoor merchandise area, provided such
areas are in active use at the time;



d. While the person being solicited is standing in line waiting to be admitted to a
commercial establishment;

e. On private property, unless the person can provide proof of permission from the
owner of the property or from the Chief of Police to beg or solicit contributions
on the property;

f.  While under the influence of alcohol or after having illegally used any controlled
substance, as defined in the North Carolina Controlled Substance Act;

g. Inoron town streets to include the right of way, median or shoulder thereof, or
within any crosswalk;

h. In a school zone during the time of arrival of students at the beginning of the
school day and/or during the time of the departure of students at the end of the
school day;

I.  Within any entrance or exit of any parking deck, garage, or surface parking lot;

J. Within any town owned or operated building or facility.

Permit for Panhandling and Soliciting

Any person, business, or organization shall be authorized to panhandle or solicit IF they
have a permit obtained from the Biscoe Police Department. Permit approval may take up
to 7 days pending a background check.

*1f panhandling or soliciting is not done on the property of the person, business or
organization, the representative must be able to prove they have permission from the
property owner.

1) A person, business or organization may be issued a permit at the discretion of
the police department to panhandle or solicit for:
a. Contributions or sales for an organization, business or charitable cause
b. Selling of items for fundraising purposes
c. To receive donations

2) Operating Without a Permit
a. First Offense: $50
b. Second Offense: $100



List of Resources

Contact Number

Sandhills Community Action Program, Inc. 910-975-9536
Montgomery County Office: 102 East Spring St. Troy, NC

Montgomery County Crisis Council 910-572-3749

Montgomery Churches in Action
Location: 203 Church St. Biscoe, NC 910-974-3323

Habitat for Humanity of the Sandhills 910-295-1934
Location: 2268 NC Highway 5 Aberdeen, NC

Biscoe Presbyterian Church 910-428-4842
Location: 108 North Main St. Biscoe, NC

Southside Baptist Church 910-428-9243
Location: 125 Cedar Creek Rd Biscoe, NC

First Baptist of Biscoe 910-428-4641

Location: 225 East Main St. Biscoe, NC



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS
TOWN OF BISCOE

In accordance with NC General Statutes notice is he 2by yiven that the
Biscoe Town Board of Commissioners will hold a pubiic hearing on August
13,2018 at 7 pm during their regular month!s ~2eting. A Public Hearing
will be held for the following:

Panhandling Ordinance: The P sed Ordinance has been presented
to the Biscoe Board of Commissiers and a copy of the proposed ordinance
is on file in the Town Clerk’s O 5<e and is available for public inspection.

Town of Biscoe Boarc Koom is located in Town Hall at 110 West
Main Street, Biccao, N.C. For more information or request additional
information,, v.2ase contact Town Manager Brandon Holland or Town
Clerk L2 > Morton at 910-428-4112.

!a1r¢ 5. Morton
own Clerk




APPROVAL OF NEW BANK ACCOUNTS

CDBG Infrastructure Grant at Fidelity Bank
As you know, the Town of Biscoe has received a grant award of $1,865,000 for their CDBG
Infrastructure Application for the “Sanitary Sewer System Rehabilitation” project.

The Town has invested in NC Capital Management Trust and has set aside funds for
Water/Sewer Improvements. The total amount in the account as of June 30, 2018 is
$126,706.28. We recommend temporarily transferring $125,000.00 of these funds to the new
account until grant funding is deposited. The grant is a reimbursable grant; we pay the invoices
and then ask for reimbursement. At the end of the project, this money will be transferred back
to the NCCMT Water/Sewer Account.

We are requesting approval of a new bank account for this project. Having a separate bank
account will expedite Grant reporting. The new bank account will be at Fidelity Bank in Biscoe.

National Night Out Funds at Fidelity Bank
We had a successful First National Night Out and are excited toward the future. As we look to
next year we have decided it is necessary to open a new account to keep these funds separate.

We are requesting permission to open the bank and use the Wal-mart grant money to open the
account. The new bank account will be at Fidelity Bank in Biscoe.



TOWN OF BISCOE
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM REHABILITATION — CDBG INFRASTRUCTURE
Project Budget Ordinance

BE IT ORDAINED by the Town of Biscoe Board of Commissioners that, pursuant to Section 13.2 of
Chapter 159 of the General Statutes of North Carolina, the following capital project ordinance is
hereby adopted:

Section 1: The project authorized includes the installation of sewer improvements to serve the
Sanitary Sewer System Rehabilitation Project Area to be financed with grant funds from the NC

Department of Environmental Quality (CDBG Infrastructure).

Section 2: The officers of this unit are hereby directed to proceed with the capital project within the
terms of the grant documents and the budget contained herein.

Section 3: The following amounts are appropriated for the project:

Sewer Improvements $1,766,500
Administration $98,500
$1,865,000

Section 4: The following revenues are anticipated to be available to complete this project:

CDBG Local Total
Sewer Improvements $1,766,500 SO0  $1,766,500
Administration $98,500 S0 $98,500
TOTAL: $1,865,000 S0 $1,865,000

Section 5: The Finance Officer is hereby directed to maintain within the Capital Project Fund
sufficient specific detailed accounting records to satisfy the requirements of the grantor agency, the
grant agreements, and federal regulations.

Section 6: Funds may be advanced from the General Fund for the purpose of making payments as
due. Reimbursement requests should be made to the grantor agency in an orderly and timely

manner.

Section 7: The Finance Officer is directed to report, on a quarterly basis, on the financial status of
each project element in Section 3 and on the total grant revenues received or claimed.

Section 8: The Finance Officer is directed to include a detailed analysis of past and future costs and
revenues on this capital project in every budget submission made to the Board of Commissioners.

Section 9: Copies of this capital project ordinance shall be furnished to the Board of Commissioners
and to the Finance Officer for direction in carrying out this project.

Adopted this 13" day of August, 2018.

Mayor




SIGNATORY FORM AND CERTIFICATION

Recipient Name: Town of Biscoe

Grant No.

17-1-2955

Address: 110 West Main Street

Biscoe, NC 27209

Signatures of individuals authorized to sign Requisition for Funds forms.

(Signature)

(Signature)

(Signature)

(Signature)

James E. Blake, Mayor

(Typed Name) (Typed Title)

Brandon Holland, Town Manager

(Typed Name) (Typed Title)

Laura B. Morton, Town Clerk/Finance Officer

(Typed Name) (Typed Title)

(Typed Name) (Typed Title)

CERTIFICATION

() I certify that the signatures above are of the individuals authorized to sign Requisition for Funds form

for the above recipient.

Certifying Official:

Title:

(X) The governing board has passed a resolution authorizing the persons above to sign Requisition for
Funds form for the above recipient. A copy of the resolution is attached. I certify that the signatures above
are those of the individuals authorized by resolution of the governing board of the recipient to sign

Requisition for Funds forms.

Certifying Official:

Title:

Laura Jordan, Deputy Clerk

NC DENR-DWI, CDBG-I Unit May, 2016

Page 1




Mayor’s Minutes

Met with DOT and Railroad at Town Hall

One week later, met with DOT and Railroad at Gazebo Site

Meter with Mayors of the County at the Garner Center in Troy with Commissioner Jackie
Morris, Commissioner Jim Matheny, and Pryor Gibson from the Governor’s Office
regarding Economic Development

Attended a Mayor’s Meeting in Troy

Attended an Executive COG meeting in Kernersville

Spoke with the Congregation at Calvary Temple Church on the Northeastern Corner of
the intersection on main street

Met with the Minister of Calvary Temple a week later

Attended the Town of Biscoe Police Department’s 1* annual National Night out at
Deaton-Monroe Park



	0 AUGUST 13 2018 MEETING AGENDA
	3BJune 11, 2018 amended minutes
	3CJULY 9 2018 Minutes
	3DMFR August 2018 1
	4aPanhandling Policy 7.5.18
	4bPandhandling Policy Resources
	4CPanhandling Public Hearing Announcement
	5APPROVAL OF NEW BANK ACCOUNTS
	6aCDBG Project Budget Ordinance
	6bCDBG SIGNATORY FORM AND CERTIFICATION
	7Mayor's Minutes

